Mayor

MICHAEL KOURIANOS

City Attorney ERIC JOHNSON

City Recorder JACI ADAMS

City Treasurer CAROLYN MONTGOMERY

> Finance Director LISA RICHENS



185 East Main - P.O. BOX 893 - PRICE, UT 84501 PHONE (435) 637-5010 - Fax (435) 637-7263 www.pricecityutah.com

## PRICE CITY COUNCIL

**City Council** 

JOE CHRISTMAN

AMY KNOTT-JESPERSEN

LAYNE MILLER

TANNER RICHARDSON

**TERRY WILLIS** 

## PUBLIC NOTICE OF MEETING

Public notice is hereby given that the City Council of Price City, Utah, will hold a Regular Meeting in the Council Chambers, 185 East Main, Price, Utah, at 05:30 PM on 02/14/2024. The Mayor reserves the right to modify the sequence of agenda items in order to facilitate special needs.

- 1.PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
- 2.ROLL CALL
- 3.SAFETY SECONDS Councilmember Miller
- 4.PUBLIC COMMENTS
- 5.GENERAL BUSINESS/DISCUSSION
- a. 2024 RENAISSANCE FESTIVAL. Megan Marshall will be in attendance to give an update on the upcoming 2024 Renaissance Fesitval.

## 6.CONSENT AGENDA

- a. MINUTES for 01-24-2024 City Council Workshop, CDBG 1st Public Hearing and City Council.
- b. GENERAL ENGINEERING SERVICES AGREEMENT MEADS WASH LOMR-FEMA: Consideration and possible approval of a General Engineering Services Agreement with Johansen and Tuttle Engineering for the LOMR-FEMA requirements associated with the construction of the donated bridge for the Mtn. Bike Race Course. Total estimated cost = \$6,615.00.
- c. PRICE RIVER WATER RESOURCES COMMITTEE (PRWRC) MEMBER-Consideration and possible approval to add Jordan Nielson, Trout Unlimited, to the PRWRC representing recreation and environment.
- d. PROJECT 5C-2024 PRICE CITY CARPETING DOME A-Consideration and possible approval of an agreement with Kevin's Abbey Carpets to install commercial carpeting and base in Dome A of the Price City Public Works Complex. Total project cost =\$36,672.47.
- e. ANNUAL CARBON RODEO CLUB DONATION. Consideration and possible approval for an

- annual \$500.00 donation, which is budgeted, to Carbon Rodeo Club for the Utah State High School Rodeo at the Carbon County Fairgrounds on April 5, 2024.
- f. REQUEST FOR FEE WAIVER/USARA. USARA will be holding the Annual Recovery Day event September 6, 2024 at the Price City Peace Gardens. They are requesting the fees be waived for the use of the Peace Gardens.
- g. REQUEST FOR FEE WAIVERS/HOPE SQUAD. Amanda McIntosh, Suicide Prevention Specialist/SEUHD is requesting fee waivers for use of the Price City Peace Gardens on September 10, 2024 for the annual World Suicide Prevention Day and September 13-14, 2024 for the annual HOPE Walk.
- h. TRAVEL REQUESTS. Arthur Parry, Operation R.U.S.H. Criminal Interdiction Course, March 26-27, 2024, Provo, UT. Arthur Parry, Utah Drug Unit Commanders Meeting, February 27-28, 2024, St. George, UT. Ron Brewer & Chance Lee, 2024 Rural Water Conference, February 26-March 1, 2024, St. George UT. Scott Olsen & Robby Matkin, Parks & Recreation Conference, March 11-14, 2024, St George, UT.
- BUSINESS LICENSES. OSS Blades LLC at 565 S 300 W for Andrew Farlaino & Cody Bunderson. Painted to Perfection at 9 East Main St. for Summer Pendray. Journey Deep, LLC at 90 W 100 N for Stephanie Dunlap.

## 7.UNFINISHED BUSINESS

Note: In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, individuals needing special accommodations during this meeting should contact the City Recorders Office at 185 E. Main Price, Utah, telephone 435-636-3183 at least 24 hours prior to the meeting.